Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


ADRIA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
DRAFT Meeting Notes —June 15, 2012 { in camera June 21, 2012}

Participants : loanne Munro; Irene Bonifacio; Chuck Smith; Wendy Hassen;

(Erika Deines; (Pete Desroches; Erica Soloman June 15

th:l

Call to Order: Chuck Smith 8:12 a:m

1)

2)

3)
4)

Review of Agenda: Chuck Smith
- Agenda order adjustments were made

- Moted that while the ADRIA Board needs to confirm creation of this committee., We will
proceed to do business as needed,

Review / Sign Resolutions from virtual meetings/ Sign Resignations : Erica Solomaon

- While this group can’t approve the meeting minutes from the virtual meetings relating to ADRIA
—the draft minutes for distribution to the members were shared and supported.

- Awritten resolution on important items| example, deeming members) will be signed by the
Board members to confirm important issues and to be filed in the minute book.

- Clarified that the AAMS Policies are the ADRIA policies subject to updates to reflect vision,
mission and values etc.

ACTION: Erica and Wendy will work on updating the policies for the next Board meeting

- With the transition Don Goodfellow, Irene and Jim Bancroft will remain members of both
organizations — ADRIA and AAMS . This will provide continuity,

Business Arising from Previous Minutes: - None

New Business: All

a) Executive Director Presentations: Pete Desrochers, Erica Deines (5ee Appendix A)
i} Erika Deines:

- A key part of the suggested strategy is to create sustainahble resources through liaison
with others and partnering

- Each area [ Membership and Education) requires different skill sets

- Meed appropriate resources sao the ED's can bring in the work and an Education Directar
looks after the * hands on”
Mote: The proposal includes staffing with AAMS that this Board cannot determine
without consulting with them

AGREED: Recommendation to the ADRIA BOARD: As we move into this transition process,
we need ta consult with the AAMS Board about decisions this group makes that will impact
them. We need to obtain their input to ensure both organizations are moving forward
together. One suggestion is to share meeting minutes between the organizations

ADRIA Executive Commitiee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 Page 1 of 15





ii) Pete DesRoches: [ 5ee Report Appendix B)

o Keyis to be as transparent as possible and suggest operate “business as usual”
transferring the status quo over to ADRIA and evolve into a new arganization structure
with one ED - perhaps in the next 12-18 months.

o Now have 5250,000 in funds in the bank — we have come a lang way in the last year.

o With the transition, the membership is up — people are volunteering and coming back —
we have built & [ot of bridees

o Animmediate need is to have an office manager — this could be one of people that
could do part-time administrative work to support Education

b) AAMS / ADRIA Offices, Classrooms: Pete Desrochers, Erika Deines (10 minutes)

Current Building:

e Has 3 empty floors so little concern about being given notice to vacate

* Lethbridge University offered heir projectors at a very reasonable cost and donating flip
charts and other tables, etc, that is greatly appreciated, (Meed to act on this soon)

s Have space on 2" floor which would provide both offices and classroom space with minimal
lease hold improvements,

= Concern is rental cost increase froms 9= 514 per square foot — to about $25.00 a square
foot. With 144 sguare feet — costs will be increasing significantly.

= Concern regarding s many tenants leaving this building — what is the reason? Some
suggest that many Edmonton landlords are anticipating a boom and don't want to lock
themselves into lower rates = so taking a wait and see approach

Building near Hys Centre (111 Ave]

= Also 144 square feet and provides a classroom — less expensive - $16-17 a square foot

* Parking is available but same type of cost = public transportation may not be as good as
present location

* Additional costs to move everything would need to be considered

ACTION: Erika\Pete — Prepare a cost benefit analysis with hard costs from landlords for the
next Board Meeting

c) Staffing/Budget Projections: Pete Desrochers, Erika Deines

o Erika provided a handout outlining the potential staffing costs of the proposed model| | 5ee
appendix C)

o The proposed staffing { for both AAMS and ADRIA) would mean about a $6000,00\month
increase without consideration of added benefit costs

o It was noted that AAMS has had contract personnel assisting with a number of activities and
those costs have not been considered as part of the costs of current operations

o The increased activity and revenue generation of AAMS in the past year requires additional
ongoing human resources in arder to continue into the future

ACTION: Irene\Erica\Pete to request a costing of contract personal for the same review period

s0 a complete human resource cost comparison can be made in considering what a reasonable
staffing budget for moving forward on the same growth path.

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting lune 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 Page 2 of 15





d} AAMS Loan to ADRIA and other financing options: Erica Solomon, Irene Bonifacio

s |tis estimated that we need to cover operational costs of 35,000 per month plus capital
costs and transitional costs.

# A bank account has been created for ADRIA with 510.000 allocated given contracts now
made with ADRIA; memberships, etc. We need a transitional funding plan until revenue
generation by ADRIA can resource operational requirements

e This decision needs to be made by fune 36"

Options for Funding include:

o AAMS Loan — Line of Credit: UP to 5100,000 with interest rate at market — right now
9% interest rate on GIC's. This does not account for the risk - so a higher rate may be
needed to pass muster of CRA although no-one has been able to provide a definitive
number. This option provides us some flexibility but will incur interest costs. This option
would enable us to transition from AAMS to ADRIA as early as July 1%

No funding for now — delay move on September 1% 50 income can accrue- This option
may still not cover monthly costs (ADRIC contract will bring in about 530,000;
Registration for courses another 540,000). Concern about delaying move to ADRIA in
eyes af CRA.

AAMS contracts with ADRIA for services {for next few years) and pay up front to give
operating capital —example: expand community mediation in rural communities.

(W]

]

AGREED:

s To fund as much as we can to minimize interest costs plus request a line of credit from
AAMS to provide additional cash as needed.

s Totarget a transition between luly 1 and August 1% — actual date dependent upon
notice requirements, etc.

» To Recommend the Following Motion to the ADRIA Board of Directors:

That the AAMS Board be requested to provide a Loan as o line of credit to ADRIA of up to
5100000 at o commercially competitive interest rate.

ACTION: Erica will research the feasibility of having AAMS absorbing the cost of the interest
of such loan as a transition cost

e} ADRIA Finances: Irene Bonifacio {10 minutes)

i} Irene reported on AAMS finances — as noted above, AAMS is in sound financial state {see
attached separately )

f) Project Manager Contract: Erica Solomon (10 minutes)
The draft contract was supported = recommend to be signed by AAMS President

g} Transition Update: Erica Solomon {15 minutes)

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 Page 3 of 15





* Frica submitted an updated project Management and Financial Plan | 5ee attached
separately)

» The membership transition (resignations from 471 AAMS members in all categories) has
gone extremely well with only 3% members remaining with AAMS including Board members,
staff, and instructors. This process has resulted in an increase in the number of members,

= The budget for the transition to be paid by AAMS is 560,000 — the actual expenses to date
are $19,220.73 however these do not include retainer fees of $5000.00 to legal counsel,

* Human Resources:

o When a decision is made regarding the timing of transfer, it is important to consider the
need for notice requirements under the Employment Standards Code in order to permit
notice of termination for AAMS and hiring into ADRIA. This will vary depending upon
staff length of service

o Benefits can transition for staff seamlessly from one organization to the other

e Itis suggested that the target time for staffing transition also be between July 1- August 1

e Don Goodfellow AAMS President has asked for a delineation of roles and responsibilities
between the organizations

= Priority areas for the ADRIA Executive\Board include:

o The Board meeting to complete the deeming of members process

o Recruiting additional Board members and a Treasurer for ADRIA

o Discussion between the AAMS and ADRIA about ongoing relationship
= Deciding the ED's and staffing for both organizations

{Executive Team members will undertake to review the report in more detail as the time did not
permit a complete review)

ACTION: Chuck, Irene and Erica will ask to meet with Don to discuss some of these issues and
the needs of both organizations as this process evolves

h) ADRIA Logo and Corporate Seal: Erica Solomon

The Board has decided to continue with the ADRIC Logo through an e-mail voting process — Erica
will be working through the details with ADRIC

5) IN CAMERA SESSION: ROLES AND RESPOMSIBILITIES:

Executive Positions
Governance [/ Operations
Executive Director Selection
Transition Plan

3 0O Ao

{In camera discussion was continued on June 21% 6:00 pm)

ACTION: Chuck and loanne will consult with ED's and Erica 5oloman on suggested approach
and timelines for transitioning 5taff and ED's to ADRIA and implementing a 1 ED structure
for recommendation to the Board

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 Page 4 of 15





11:15 AM — Board Calendar {5 minutes) - to be discussed at next Board Meeting '
11:20 AM — Next Board Meeting — July 13" :

11:35 AM — Meeting Terminated

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 Page 5 of 15





APPENDIX A: Proposed Educational Activities by ADRIA — Erika Deines

BOARD OF AAMS BOARD OF ADRIA CAMVAP - ADR ALBERTA

AAMS ED (.5) ADRIA ED (.6) COORDINATOR | ::_' _' T

Fundraising/Grants: Jab description:

Government grants (e.g.,
Alberta Gaming
Commission and Casinos)

* [Directs the day-to-day operations

+ |Implements policy
Bursary & Annual Award:

Education Bursary
(similar to the CDMW
program /Alberta e Actsasa consultant to the board and its committees

= Hires, trains, delegates, supervises, evaluates, and releases staff

+ Attends all board meetings, and is invited to all committes meetings

Environment)
Conference:

Charitable events as part | sae alsp separate detailed Job Description
of Conferences

Community Outreach:

Rural Neighborhood
Mediation Centers (cost-
sharing agreements with
| municipalities)

Fairs & Booths

ADR Research Grant: ADRIA ED
New developments in the

field Task Area:
Youth: Member Education

School programs
(elementary to high
school)

Peer mediation programs

| Annual Event Planning:

Gala evening

Golf tournament

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 ' Page 6 of 15





ASSOCIATE CORBPORATE AFFILIATE FULL GEMERAL
MEMBERSHIP  MEMEERSHIP MEMBERSHIP MEMBERSHIP OPERATIONS |
ABAMS Staffing CERTIFICATE 40-hour AN Professional -Learner
PROGRAMS: blended CERTIFICATE Development | Services
- National Gold | Communi- PROGRAMS: Seminars -Instructor
Standard cation in - Consensus (under license | support
Certificate Elegutiatiun Decision Making | with AAMS) - Education
Mediation :::r:: = - Conflict Mgmt. Program
- National Gold :pprEn fice- for HR Coordination
Standard ; Profession.
ship/acade-
Certificate mic/ - Restorative 5
Arhitration ! Practice & '
professional
Circles
programs
(with a view - Dil and Gas
| to abtaining Negotiation
Q.Med. - Multiparty
designation) | Mediation
- Eldercare
Customized Mediation
ADR Training | - and others
ipraperty of
ABMS) [
‘Accreditation of [
ADR Programs
Accreditation | designed by
of ADRIC Educators/Educ !
Programs by  ational
trade & | Institutes (i.e.
professional | pULSE Institute)
associations — this may be a
{i.e. the shared
Canadian | Regional/Nation

Construction

| Association

“Gold Seal”
program)

al joint program
(ADRIC/ADRIA)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(-5)

Interaction with Board
Public Relations
Fundraising

Mews On-Board

EDUCATION DIRECTOR

Interaction with Board (liaise with the Board through the ED)

Educational Management (supervise Manager Certificate Programs and

Education Assistant, submit communication for newsletters)

Financial Management (prepare annual budget, financial reports, marketing

budget for advertising, information sessions, etc.)

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012

Page 7 of 15





Events Coordinator Legal Management (signing authority, enforce agreements/contracts,

50 % Membership copyright issues)

Director for ADRIA Contracts (Institutions, Instructors, Programs)

Operational:

Policies (appeals, complaints, performance reviews, forms)

Staff & Instructional Team — Performance Reviews

Collaboration with ADRIC on independent assessor rosters, educational
program accreditation, educational requirements for designations

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT MANAGER CERTIFICATE PROGRAMS

Administrative assistance | |dentify-Develop-Manage-Evaluate Certificate programs

(to both Boards and both
EDs)

Record Keeping ! :
Customized ADR Training (group contracts)

Office Rental

Accreditation (of instructors & certificate programs)

| Instructor & Program Coordination (annual course calendar)

Reporting (cost/benefit analysis of programs, statistics, financial, monthly)

Equipment Rental .
| EDUCATION ASSISTANT

Registrar (learner enrolment and support)

Instructor & Classroom preparation

Record Keeping (transcripts, certificates, payment plans)
Administrative Support (materials, equipment, invoicing)

Education Website administration (updating courses)

Task Area:
Membership
ASSOCIATE CORPORATE AFFILIATE FULL GEMERAL
o MENMBERSHIP _TEMEERSHIP | MEMBERSHIF | MEMBERSHIP OPERATIONS
AAMS Staffing
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MEMBERSHIP DIRECTOR (.5)
(:5) Member Resources:
Interaction with Board Membership Categories
| Public Relations Newsletters
| Fundraising Rosters
News On-Board Insurance
ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 o Page B of 15





Events Coordinator

50 % Membership
Director for ADRIA

Events Calendar
Designations

User Resources:

Professional Referrals

Directory

Dutsourcing

Rules & Codes:

National Arbitration Rules
Mational Mediation Rules

Code of Ethics

Code of Conduct

Complaints Policy (Ombudsman)

Networking:
Interagency Meetings, Monthly Luncheons, Other ADR programs

Advocacy:
Alberta Justice

Professions & Occupations

| EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

Administrative Services
{to both Boards and both
EDs)

Record Keeping
Dffice Rental

Equipment Rental

MEMBERSHIP COORDINATOR
Membership — Applications/Renewals

Designations — Applications/Renewals

| Directory — Applications/Renewals

Mewsletters — graphic design

| Website Updates

BOOKKEEPER
Staffing — Vacation Records, Payroll & Benefits
&/P, A/R, Balance Sheets, etc.

Preparation for annual Audit

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting fune 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012

Page 9 of 15





OFFICE SPACE:

Maintain an office for core employees with the opportunity to telecommute.
Requirement:

Reception area (1 staff/intern)

Board room w/overhead projector

Lunch room w/table & chairs

3 offices for EDs and Education Director

Workstations for 4 staff: Manager Certificate Programs, Education Assistant, Membership Coordinator,
Bookkeeper

Storage room / Equipment room {copier, etc.)

Library Room for books and DVD viewing

Optional:

Classroom fully eguipped with whiteboard, LCD projector, computer, DVD/VCR (surplus sale — Uofl)
30 student tables and chairs (donated by Uofl}

2 Breakout Rooms /fattached to classroom

2 round tables and & chairs (donated by Uofl]

staffing: (increase by 1.5)

AAMS Executive Director .5 & ADRIA Membership Director .5 = 1.0

AAMS Executive Assistant 1.0

ADRIA Executive Director &

ADRIA Education Director 1.0

ADRIA Manager Certificate Programs 1.0

ADRIA Education Coordinator 1.0

ADRIA Membership Coordinator 1.0

ADRIA Receptionist (intern/part/time)

AAMS B ADRIA Bookkeeper {contract/part-time)

- AAMS full-time (1.0) AAMS part-time (1.0) | ADRIA full-time (4.0) | ADRIA part-time (.5)
LI

Executive Assistant Executive Director 5 Education Director Executive Director .6

Manager Certificate Prg | Mbrship Director .5

Education Coordinator

Membership Coordin,

Contractors / Volunteers (Interns)

Receptionist (1)

Bookkeeper () Boolkkeeper (C)

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 Page 10 of 15






Director Education

Manager Certificate
programs

~ ADRIA

Education
Coordinator

Membership
Coordinator

Bookkeeper

(contractor)

Executive Director
)
g i
Director
Membership .5
F 3
w
Executive Director
.5
AAMS

Board _af Di rectors

Executive Assistant

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012

Receptionist
(intern)

Fundraiser
(contract)

Page 11 of 15





APPENDIX B:
Possible Future Scenario for ADRIA

Management Structure Projection
May 22, 2012
Pets Desrochers

In March, 2012 the AAMS Board approved an overall structure for the ADR Institute of Alberta, or
“ADRIA”. There were three fundamental premises that were considered in the approval process:

First, ADRIA should be established with a vision toward the future, not merely structured to fit existing
functions or existing staff,

Second, ADR|A is being incorporated as a membership society, Serving our members is the core
component of any mission, vision, values, Board policies and management decisions.

Third, ADRIA's financial viability will, at least initially, depend largely upon revenues generated from
education initiatives, until such time that membership programs create a stronger financial foothold and
can more greatly contribute to ADRIA's self sufficiency. Such programs might include, but not be limited
to: an expanded roster program, an expanded directory and directory services, netwarking functions,
professional development projects, the development of community mediation programs, annual or
semi-annual conferences, virtual services, and so on. At the moment, membership dues are insufficient
to sustain the organization and its current infrastructure.

While the organizational chart that was presented to the Board at the March meeting in Calgary began
to address some of these issues, no single approach to moving forward will easily find unanimous
support. There will continue to be a quagmire of conflicting interests and obligations. By separating
AAMS (the charity) from ADRIA, we are easing the immediate legal and CRA dilemmas. However the
appropriate balance between the membership and educational aspects of the Society has been a
longstanding issue; and that balance has yet to be found.

It is certainly not a question of whether Membership or Education is a more valued or more impaortant
component. To me, one cannot exist without the other within ADRIA, nor should either have ta. The
existing management and staff will most certainly be able to carry the former AAMS through the
transition to ADRIA and maintain the expanded educational programs as part of member services in
compliance with ADRIA incorporation, Operations and management will be able to carry on “as normal”
in the eyes of ADRIA members and stakeholders,

However, examining the organizational chart will quickly reveal an imbalance in terms of office and
Board responsibilities, with Membership shouldering the majarity of these responsibilities. This does
NOT mean that Membership staff or the Membership ED do more wark than the Education staff or the
Education ED. Rather, it means that the scope of membership services is broadening, while education is
becoming more targeted,

Regardless of whether ADRIA conducts and/or brokers certification courses in mediation and arbitration,
private contracts, professional development and industry-specific conflict management programs ... all

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft lune 223, 2012 Page 12 of 15





education will be given to members of ADRIA. Additional membership categories were developed so
that there is a sufficient diversity of members to allow far training to anyone who needs or desire it.

Personal Observations of Current Scenario

- Everyone in the office is working hard to keep their heads above water. The transition from AAMS to
ADRIA, along with uncertainties about the future is undoubtedly stressful. Nevertheless, the office
staff, intern contract people and volunteers are all acting with poise and distinction, Trust and
confidence in each other is still high and they should all be commended.

- There will soon be staff changes. Barring any adjustments to the existing plan, temporary and
contract people will be leaving at the end of their respective terms, all of which end at various times
during the summer. That means the office will revert back to one support staff member in each of
Education and membership, along with the CAMVAP person and the part-time bookkeeper,

- Both EDs are confused as to whether they are {or should be} following ENS, or whether they are |or
should be) following set job descriptions developed by themselves or by the Board. Neither ED is
clear about the delineation of responsibilities and accountability between themselves and the
Board.

- Both EDs are currently overburdened, but | believe this can be rectified fairly easily. | would
personally categorize the demands placed on the EDs as falling inte four general areas: 1) their
respective ongoing Education/Membership duties 2) transition 3) Board requests/requirements 4}
the need to do a disproportionate amount of their comparatively simple, but time-consuming
administrative tasks.

- |fthe current EDs and staff are transitioned to ADRIA "as-is", it will continue to work into the near
future. However | do not believe that ADRIA will be able to (or want to) sustain two Executive
Director positions beyond the near term. It is also my opinion that neither ED will want to continue
indefinitely under the existing circumstances.

- Whatever the Board decides in terms of the EDs, both of the current EDs have clear strengths, some
areas that could use development and some administrative needs.

- The single biggest administrative need is for the addition of a professional Office or Administrative
tanager.

- Interms of development, while both ED's have strong histories of leadership and management, it
was not specifically as an Executive Director, There are institutes that specifically train Executive
Directars. Such training would be good for both EDs, and a wise investment on everybody's part,

- The most likely long term scenario for ADRIA is having one Executive Director and one Senior
Directar, For example, there would be one Executive Director responsible for all aspects of the
organization, but with a Director of Education to deal with that critical companent of ADRIA,
However, it could just as easily be that the overall Executive Director deals primarily with Education
and there is a full time Director of Membership,

- It would be unwise to ‘shelve’ AAMS ( the charity ) until a later time or make it any less a priority.

- | do not believe that AAMS { the charity ) and ADRIA should be ( or even could be ) develaped
independently of each other’s strategic plans. Much of what AAMS will be able to do as a charity will

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 Page 13 of 15





pasitively impact ADRIA. Additionally, some functions that are assumed ADRIA functions could well
fall within the parameters of the charity. Advancing one without the other is counter-productive.

- Once the transition has been successfully completed, the next major issue will be negotiations with
ADRIC, Negotiations will be considerably more intense than anticipated, but should remain
amicable. Matters for resolution will include: G5T, member dues, accounts payable, ADRIC and
ADRIA vs, ADRIC and AAMS, Stickman logo, regional affiliation and the current education contract
that is still under negotiation.

Recommendations

1) That the EDs and the current AAMS staff be transitioned to ADRIA at the appropriate time, and
that a “business as usual” approach be taken for the short-to-near term.
2) That the two ED system remain in place, but that it be considered interim, with a focus on

“syolving” to a single Executive Director,

3) That the Board move back to a single Executive Director management system as it becomes
appropriate.

4) That there eventually be an overall Executive Director and a "Managing Director” of Education,
The Managing Director would have near autonomy over the development of the Education
programs, much as now, and be empowered to negotiate contracts and partnerships in a similar
manner as today.

5} That a professional Office Manager or Administrative Manager be engaged as soon as paossible.

6) That the parameters of the Office Manager position include Board administrative support.

7} That the Board drafts a job description, or job descriptions, for the Executive Director(s), ar
confirms that the ED|s) indeed work within the parameters of ENS,

8} That both current EDs be sent onan advanced Executive Director training program at the
Executive Director Academy, in Colorado this fall, (information attached)

B} That the Board clarifies roles and responsibilities for itself and the EDs, and that this process
includes input from both Executive Directors.

10} That the members of the ED Subcommittee each talk one-on-one to both of the Executive
Directors prior to lune 15, 2012,

11) That AAMS ( the charity ) not be isolated from ADRIA in consideration of ADRIA's short term and
long term development.

Respectfully submitted,

Pete Desrochers

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 Page 14 of 15





Appendix C: Cost of Permanent Staffing — current and Proposed

BALARIES
foosn: [ iiimom o] o [wDwA @nae o] | AAMS 2012
:! Paula | 4,756 Bate | 5,000 Bete — Mbrship Director | 1,735 (.48) 3,250 {.6) ED
|Syivia  [2,512 Erka 4000 | Erika 3,250 (.6)ED i
Brenda | 3,564 | Brenda 3.813 Brenda 4,000 [
Duncan | 2,882 Duncan | 3,205  Duncan 37250 |
Alle /2,750  Allig/losie | 2,949  Josie 3,000
Karen | 1,152 | Karen | 1040  Karen 1,500
| Educ. Director 2,400 (.8)
CertH. Program Coord. | 2,000 (.6)
Expcutive Assistant 1,200(.4)
117,616 | 20,107 | | 21,135 £,450 Tl
Lepgend:
Executive Director salary per annum & /5,000
CAMMAR Coordinator 8 5 56,000
Membearship Director # 5 52,000
Education Director " & 48,000
Certificate Program Coordinator % 40,000
wMembarship Coordinator e £ 38400
Student Officer % 5 36,000
Executive Assistant”™ i 5 36,000
[.4) =2 days per wesk Le. (Tues/Wed or Wed/Thur] s SFA g

{.6)— 3 days per week e [Wed/Thur/Fri - Mon,/Tues/Wed|

*Executive Assistant 1o Board of Directors [possibly could ¢o this for both Boards, AAMS and ADRIA)

ADRIA Executive Committee meeting June 15, 2012- Draft June 23, 2012 Page 15 of 15






ADRIA FOUNDING MEMBERS MEETING

DRAFT MINUTES DATE: May 15, 2012 Edmonton and online

Attendance: Chuck Smith; Jim McCartney; Alex Paterson; Wendy Hassen; Joanne Munro

Joanne Munro Acted as Chair and called the meeting to order at 12:00pm (noon)
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION:

Motion moved by Wendy Hassen that the agenda be approved, seconded by Chuck
Smith. Approved Unanimously.

2. ADOPT ADRIA BYLAWS AS FILED AND REGISTERED ON MAY 14, 2012

MOTION:

Motion moved by Jim McCartney that the Bylaws (as filed and registered on May 14,
2012) be adopted, seconded by Chuck Smith. Approved Unanimously.

3. MEMBERS OF ADRIA

MOTION:

Motion moved by Wendy Hassen and seconded by Alex Paterson that the 5 founders of
ADRIA (acting as a provisional board) to deem the following individuals as members of
ADRIA: :

e Jim Bancroft

e Donald Goodfellow

e lIrene Bonifacio

Approved Unanimously.

NB: This motion shall be documented as a written resolution

Meeting Terminated at 2:00pm.






ADRIA SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP MEETING

DRAFT MINUTES DATE: May 20, 2012 Edmonton; Online

Attendance: Chuck Smith; Jim McCartney; Alex Paterson; Wendy Hassen; Joanne Munro; Irene
Bonifacio; Jim McCartney; Jim Bancroft; Donald Goodfellow.

Joanne Munro Acted as Chair and called the meeting to order at 12:00pm (Noon).

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION:

Motion moved by Irene Bonifacio that the agenda be approved, seconded by Wendy
Hassen. Approved Unanimously.

2. ELECTION OF ADRIA BOARD

MOTION:

Motion moved by Jim McCartney and seconded by Alex Paterson that an election of a

Board of Directors for ADRIA be conducted at this meeting and that any nomination or
election procedure Bylaw requirements, including the advance notice to members, be
waived. Approved Unanimously.

MOTION:

Motion moved by Jim McCartney and seconded by Wendy Hassen that the following
members become the new members of ADRIA’s Board of Directors.

@

L]
@
@

Alex Paterson
Chuck Smith
Donald Goodfellow
Irene Bonifacio

lim Bancroft
Joanne Munro
Wendy Hassen

Approved Unanimously.

NB: These two motions shall be documented as written resolutions and included in the Society’s

records.

Meeting Terminated at 2:00pm.






ADRIA BOARD MEETING

DRAFT MINUTES

DATE: May 25, 2012 Edmonton, Online
Attendance: Chuck Smith; Jim McCartney; Alex Paterson; Wendy Hassen; Joanne Munro; Irene
Bonifacio; Jim Bancroft; Donald Goodfellow.
Joanne Munro Acted as Chair and called the meeting to order at 12:00pm (noon).
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION:

Motion moved by Wendy Hassen and seconded by Alex Paterson that the agenda be
approved. Approved Unanimously.

2. ADRIA BYLAWS
MOTION:

Motion moved by Chuck Smith and seconded by Irene Bonifacio to adopt the Bylaws for
ADRIA as adopted by the 5 Applicants for ADRIA. Approved Unanimously

3. APPOINTMENT OF ADRIA BOARD OFFICERS

MOTION:

Motion moved by Don Goodfellow and seconded by Alex Paterson that certain elected
Directors be appointed as Officers of ADRIA as follows:

° Chuck Smith - President

e Joanne Munro - Vice-President
° Irene Bonifacio - Treasurer

° Wendy Hassen - Secretary

Approved Unanimously.
The four officers duly accept these appointments.

NB: This motion and the acceptance of the appointments will be documented as written
resolutions and included in the Society’s records.

ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES DATE MAY 25, 2012 Page 1 of 2





4. BANK ACCOUNT
MOTION:

Motion moved by Irene Bonifacio and seconded by Wendy Hassen that a bank account
be established for ADRIA at the TD Trust. Approved Unanimously.

5. ADRIA BOARD POLICIES
MOTION:

Motion moved by Chuck Smith and seconded by Irene Bonifacio that the Board Policies
as submitted be adopted. Approved Unanimously.

6. DEEMING MEMBERS
MOTION:
Motion moved by Irene Bonifacio and seconded by Chuck Smith that the list of
individuals and corporations/companies attached hereto as Exhibit A be deemed Full,
Associate or Corporate members of ADRIA (as categorized). Approved Unanimously.
NB: This motion will be documented as a written resolution and included in the Society’s
records.

7. HIRING OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR(S)
MOTION:
Motion moved by Wendy Hassen and seconded by Irene Bonifacio that the hiring of the
Executive Director(s) for ADRIA be delegated to the ADRIA Board Officers ( Executive

Committee). Approved Unanimously.

Meeting Terminated at 2:00pm.

ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES DATE MAY 25, 2012 Page 2 of 2






APPROPRIATE DISPUTE RESOLUTION INSTITUTE OF ALBERTA (ADRIA)

BOARD MEETING MINUTES - July 13" 2012

Location: Edmonton - German-Canadian Cultural Center

Director Attendance: Chuck Smith; Alex Paterson; loanne Munrg; Irene Bonifacio; Wendy Hassen; Jim
Bancroft by telephone) Regrets: Donald Goodfellow; Executive Directors: Pete Desrochers: Erika
Deines; Transition Project Manager: Erica Solomon

6:19 PM - CALL TO ORDER REGULAR BOARD MEETING (Chuck Smith)

1. Confirmation of Agenda
Don Goodfellow was unable to attend given a sudden iliness in the family. In Don's absence, the
financial report on AAMS be tabled to a future time

2. Minutes of the previous ADRIA Board meeting May 25, 2012

BOARD MOTION:

Moved by lrene Bonifacio that the meeting minutes be approved. Motion seconded
by Joanne Monroe, Approved Unanimaously.

3. AAMS Executive Directors’ Reports { See attachment & below)
Reports were accepted as Information

4. AAMS AGM Conference Committee Report / Debrief — (Alex Paterson- Committee Chair)

*  Alex circulated the financial report from the AAMS conference in May ( See attachment B) and
a profit of 55,814.57 was generated

* The Committee had a debrief session on July 9, 2012, reviewed the feedback received {28
respandents) and discussed possible recommendations for the next Conference plan. The
speakers and sessions were very well received and the venue well supported

* A key area the committee believes is essential to improve Conference organization and
coordination is to develop a Terms of Reference which clearly identifies the roles and
responsibilities of the committee. Board and staff and a budget allocation at the onset, The
committee members indicated a willingness to volunteer on the planning committee for the
next conference subject to these structures being put into place and the venue.

* |faconference is to be planned for May 2013, the work must be started as soon as possible.

ACTION: The 2012 AAMS conference planning committee will draft a Terms of Reference for
the committee for submission to the ADRIA Board at its September meeting

JULY 13, 2012 ADRIA BOARD MINUTES — APPRIOVED Page 1 of 16





« The board engaged in discussion about the conference being in Calgary next year and that given
prior experience there may be significant interest in this in the Calgary community

e The ED's reported that they have made arrangements with Kara Stoke to promote her "People
for People” conference October 1 and 2 2012 in return for arranging for a discounted rate for
ADRIA members. This may be something to factor into the conference location being in Calgary
(there are no mediation conferences in Calgary) It was noted that if ADRIA sponsorship of the
conference was to be considered, this would be a policy matter that would need to be come to
the Board, given no budget allocation and a policy may be needed given other organizations
may solicit ADRIA for similar assistance.

e A guestion was raised regarding future conferences and whether these would be continued by
ADRIA or by AAMS, or by ADRIA and AAMS in collaboration. This was identified as a positive
opportunity to explore in future, It was noted that Alex would be available to follow up with
and do a presentation about the conference to the AAMS Board

BOARD MOTION:

ioved by Alex Paterson that the 55000.00 profit from the 2012 AAMS conference be
allacated as seed money for the next conference planning committee to work with, and
that the ADRIA Board work with the AAMS Board in order to facilitate this allocation,
Waotion seconded by Joanne Monroe. Approved Unanimously.

ACTION: Wendy will contact Don as soon as possible on behalf of the Board to consult
with him about the transition plan.

5, ADRIA / AAMS Office Space Report - (Erika Deines, Pete Desrochers)
* Two space options have been under consideration:
o Kingsway Place - 111 Avenue near the Royal Alex Hospital [ better office space)
= 4100 square feet and 517.60 per square foot
o Present Building - 2" Floor [better classroom space)
= 3100 sguare feet
= ?year lease

s+ Different regulations for classrooms require air circulation to a higher standard — neither of the
proposed venues have this capacity — this would cost $20,000 in either venue.

= (Other options may need exploration:

IULY 13, 2012 ADRIA BOARD AIIWLITES — APPRIOVED Page 2 of 16





L65)

HRIA is looking for office space in Edmonton and there is a passibility of ADRIA sharing
space with them, Space used by University of Lethbridge classrooms which has
required ventilation may be viable if it could be shared with other arganizations.

o We are exploring other space in Calgary {University of Calgary) and moving some ADRIA
staff permanently to Calgary may be another space solution.

o Other sites with better parking — ventilation.

s We are paying 52,300 \month now (to increase to 53,700.00 per month} for our current office
space and 51800 per month for classroom space in Edmonton.

= Regarding timing, the Board expressed concern about the tight spaces at staff now and difficulty
functioning. The ED's did not believe this was an immediate concern and staff could cope in the
short term.

ACTION:

o A needs assessment will be provided by the ED's to outline pros and cons of space
options in future {may be linked to the Transition plan). Either location is not ideal.

o Alex Paterson will work with the ED's as a resource on the rental search and the
ventilation requirements for classrooms

6:35 PM — FINANCIAL REPORT / AAMS LOAN - (Don Goodfellow, Irene Bonifacio)
= Given the absence of Don Goodfellow — this item will be included in Erica Solomon’s report
6:50 PM - Transition Report/ Update — (Erica Solomaon)

* Erica provided a Transition project Checklist (5ee attachment C) which itemized all the tasks she
has identified as remaining to complete the transition for both AAMS and ADRIA. Erica’s
contract will end on September 11" and priorization of these tasks will be important

* A key principle in moving through this process is to ensure that we all focus on the needs and
interests of the members of ADRIA (the former members of AAMS |

* The 2 web sites are ready to go — banks and credit card processing are almost complete to
registrations can come directly into the ADRIA account. Implementation to be August 1, 2012,

* There is a cost of $35.00 per month for continuing course registration capacity on the AAMS
web site, This may be an unnecessary cost given AAMS has no immediate plans for offering
courses. Other options are available should they wish to do so in future (example registrations
through ADRIA web)

ACTION: Pete will consult with AAMS to determine their thoughts on this

JULY 13, 2012 ADRIA BOARD ANNLUTES — APPRIOVED Page 3 of 16





Board Palicies need to be amended to address the Bylaws. The definitions of membership
categories —is a top priority in order to facilitate memberships in ADRIA. Board approval of the

definitions will be done through e-mail in upcoming weeks.
ACTION: Erika will locate the categories that were proposed by a former AAMS committee

The Loan Agreement was noted as a priority — pending signatures of Board mem bers [ADRIA
needs the support of AAMS Board to move this along to facilitate the move of staff, etc. to

AAMS)

6. AAMS / ADRIA — Presidents’ Meeting Report

Don Goodfellow (AAMS President) and Chuck Smith { ADRIA President) had a telephone meeting
on Julyllth attended by Irene Bonifacio, Erica Solomon, Pete DesRochers and Erika Deines

The purpose of the meeting was to start talking about forming the relationship between AAMS
and ADRIA | the 2 organizations)

Questions\concerns were raised about how the transition would be effected, the importance of
administrative support for AAMS; the need for a re-organization and the importance of
consulting with an employment lawyer to obtain advice regarding possible staffing options.

Subsequent to the meeting, Wendy Hassen forwarded the draft transition plan {see item 7
below) to Don for his comment and input, (Unfortunately events made it impossible for Don to

respond by the ADRIA Board meeting )

7. Transition Plan — (Chuck Smith, Wendy Hassen, Joanne Munro)

£ transition plan was tabled for the Board’s approval by the Executive Committee { See

attachment D}

The intent is for ADRIA to consult with AAMS through this process to ensure their needs are met

BOARD MOTION:
ioved by Alex Paterson that:

The ADRIA Board accept this transition plan and proceed immediately with its implementation.
Daon Goodfellow | AAMS President) will be consulted as soon as possible and if there are any

substantial changes proposed to the transition plan the ADRIA Board will hold & special meeting
at its earliest opportunity to address them. Motion seconded by Joanne Monroe, Approved

Unanimously.

8. Otheritems ( Alex Paterson)

Grievance process: A number of concerns have been brought to Alex attention and it is
important that members have access to a complaint process to ensure concerns are add ressed.

JULY 13, 2012 ADRIA BOARD MINUTES = APPRIOVED Page 4 of 16





ACTION:
o Alex [Erika to discuss the concerns and complaint processes

o Complaint processes within the ADRIA Board policy will be reviewed as part of the Policy
updates currently underway {loanne]

- Education Committee: A number of changes to credentialing requirements and programs seem
to be occurring which raise questions or we are not aware of. Could the Board create an
Education committee of instructors, Board and staff to be available to look at these matters?

ACTION:

PRESIDENT: to put ADRIA standing committees on the September meeting agenda and the
matter of an Education Committee can be discussed at that time

9. Mext meeting: September &, 2012

Meeting Terminated: 9:35 pm

JULY 13, 2012 ADRIA BOARD MINUTES - APPRIOVED Page 5 of 16





ATTACHEWMENT A: AAMS 2012 Conference Report

Revenue 2012 Budget 2012 Actual verience % of Budpet
Sponsorships 20000 26000 cong 130,00
Registrations 4RS00 270685 -21435 55,80

Sub Tota G850 L30eL  -15435 T747
Expenses
Speaker Costs 17830 16B96.29 -933.71 0a.v6 |
Entertainment (The Clueen) 1500 1699.7  199.7 11331 |
Graphics o 9135 9135
Priating 0 0a0.8 Sa0.E
Postage O 113,84 1132.84
Swag & Gifts 4000 ATLLEG -2BEIM G2.20
Credit Card Fees 400 693,27 293.27 173.32
Committer Related Expenses 1000 459,34 540156 4593
Room Decorating 300 151.09 -108.91 6270
Maals & Meesting Rooms 18750 15037.52 -3v1z.l 80.20
Avdio Visual anna 654282 3542.82 218.09
Backpround husic L0 500 .00

Sub Total 47280 4725043 2857 90,94

Met Profit / {Loss) 71220 5814.57 -15405 27.40 '

JULY 13, 2012 ADRIA BOARD MINUTES — APPRIOVED Page 6 of 16





91 jo / sded

JIAOIHddV — SALANIN QUY08 WINaY ZT0Z "€T AT1NT

entued | VRV saniqisuodsay uzamiaq
uopIanp SulEmny JeUgRRg | SNV pue sajoy 3o uoistal] ‘suopoung | diysuonejy | gl
anlaLg B SINVY )
5. Auuos A epdn jusoal jsou — Fuiodug | VIHaY 123png 1 |
- ¥ong)
ApU2 M,
fPUAAL | VIOV
uo2AP pue saInjeudis SumesMy | wif puguog | SNYY fnaag ¥ ueoq 71
nolsiaa patnpad o eacsdde Suneny | g g SINVV = KINO JUALNSIAL] eueury [ g
—= a3 AunEop (5219104 pFEOE Ul pajelIp 2q i
ZI107 ‘] Bnany angy VIday | 01 paau sauadamy) suoneaijddy daquiagy man il
ESEN] £ A0 - DIBUILAAT |
LBULaa Uy pau — unsag] | pieog SWVY SIVY "SA UIBJUIBLY - SNV LI Slaguuatn Sunneway 6
alagd jpaeoyg
(B — BUllRall pIROE KA VINOY | vIHNaY LD 0say — $53000 4 unuaag] (euLg g
| 34 /prEog | uonsuery
ZIOZ €1 Anf VIUAV | VIIay UonN|osay - ssadof] Smwaa() puodag | diysisquialy | ¢
joo[ SWVV P[0 iPnyD
FUIsn AJJURLING — J511) PIPIIAp 3q 01 050 JAPILA AN VIOV odor] pue [e2g aeodiony q
. (1 isndny T
AQ pauljap sau0FarEd Jaquuat ng) Funaat
preag FUIMO[|0) 18 m2a1A20 10] C] 18080y
AQ WSLNA0P 40104 preof] a4nus apepdn auugoy VIdHay S0 pleng c
ff
JLBLDIWE (i JTISEL ] 5 {UBE pUe JLUnoae
un Gy ne pred 1pain Suipuad Apeay 124 VMV 2NIsqam Fuysges Sudaay | ¢
i JRINJEUSIE 2U0 paal |15 amueor | VTAAV SalLIOYINY SuRuEg -asnoy | ¢
[Tamseal W qINVY SISO/ SR Iay |
VIHaY) siwawuiodde preog sau Sunpemy LI ApUayy | Y THOY MEOY a0 IBEIEYY sedodiony ajepd) T
[ pajerdmon uoneandide Ng Sy | Viday ISD ¥ NG | uonensiSay [ |
smels | (shoejuo) | 9O ysel | Awdae) | 4

10z ‘€T AINT - 3S13}23YD) 193[04d UOIIISUBL] 34NIN4 i wawieny





oT jo g adeg

OFANHSLY — SILANIY QdY0E YIMOY ZT0Z "ET ATNT

S auueof 1agpny pu suonduosap qol
I0] SUTY 2 [[1AL 2I3UL JIIAYAM O 5B LOSU[T) SApuag | VI™Ay | 49 paueddns aamonas (10 10) u0isia B apiangg %7
AULROT i
(1TO1] MO — 21BP 01 SM3AJMUL £ PAULKG]I ] Apuss | VIMOY FULIMIRLY UORULIG L oy | LE
- SB[
UOI2IP SUIEME “FUIBID PROUILILG) BYUH Y1aavy puE sIaquuajy 21e10dioy [Imn SpBuo HomIsuely, | 92
B SIVY T | duadoyg
UONaMIp Funieme Fune paouammo]) YU | AVTHAY SJRLIAIELL 251007) Ry | 67
= UCHIISTeI] |
ENEY| SINVY Apadoag
ucallp Suljieay ageEiug | VIFMaY sarpddng pue uawdmbry 201110 JISUR], | +T
T asEa
SINVY WHOISSE] )
uoHdANp FunIEY 234Uy | JVIEAyY VIMC Y YU 258D MON/USISSY PUE 2210 | £T
Ll S
UOI23p Suliemy Madgeyug | VTHAY BPUAIE O] T2 TOT)ISURL] 77
AN /U] SHVY
UCTDILP BUBAMY fudEad | VIday GLANTHAY 01 201d 1B IE 135 0 SINVY | CDONISIVY | 1T
T {salena
*SIOIONIISUT "SIOIIRINGD 3HALIE) SI0)IENU0D
unynatp Fugieme ‘FUleIp paoiailmio’) slag/equs | VWIMOY | pue Lers 5ol saanet Japgo uswdopduy usicg 0z
— YRR TR .5 o Sl Bt S
LOAIUP FUnEME “FUi]eip pasusiiim) Apuag | VIOV S(19 101 s1ap27 Jap0) JawAopdurg wei 61
UONIIP SUIIEME “SUJEID pasuailiun’y ;g wip QIIVY STaya] UONEBUTTSAT el 2T
TOL6-6TY Uosdwon ] I3[y LAPUAM,
Ll LS UR) 10 (QEso-Co) ) uosdioy |, [ouusa| QIVY USR]
UBLUTIAN] L1Iw Wenap] 81810y ispea) ¢ Aanyoued] | VIEOY saimie T uauriojdury ynsuon [ruuosad | 4]
A uocg Yiday
uosap Fulesy BladmEdig | SNV Y SIJRIILOTY 2DIAI3E 2|qISS0,] o]
LAUUECL | WIMAV VIav
UONIPp SUlEm Y NI | SINYY SUCHEZIUETIO 0ml TUTHUI] 52121]04 PIBO§ B SWVY | €1
snielg | (showyuo) | YO jsel | Arodne) | »






9T J0 6 @5ed JIADIMGY — SALANIN QYVOE VIHAY £T0Z "ET.AT00

WoIB0I 31021031437 WD

"IUSLW||0JUS MO| 0] BNp 351N07) Uolleladalyd JUaLUssassy §||14S UoEIpay B pue (jewlo) Alan|ap 85inod |EnPIAIpUL) 8SIn0d || [anaT

uone|pa JNo pI||2aues am AleEje] uj ‘||l 3yl 104 Sulnpayds-al 31 3M 03 35IN03 S1YT UL 151U 51 24541 IBY] MOUY B "101235 SED B |10 3Y)

u| JuaLWwadeuer)y PIPJUCD — 251n03 AjEIDadS B SEM 35IN0D 18YI0 34| ||} BY3 10§ 10 ABlAl Ul IFYIS [SPOW AISAISP UOIIBIPaN Jnoy Of maud Jno

ClUl PR43151931 SIUSPNIS M3} BY) 13J5UEBL) O] 3[gE 21a3mM aM INg (JBWI0) AISAISE S5IN0D [ENPIAIPUL) 5354n00 uawdojanag ase) Uojleipaly 3yl
pue || |2A37 UonelpsiAl (p|o) JNo |3JUED O] PEY 3M LOILOLWIPT U| "UOJUoWIp] Ul SUDE||33UED £ pue AJeS|ED Ul SUOIIE||SIUED 7 PEY M aunf U] =

SUCHIDNS300T

o0
8 T Aieg|e)
=1 £ uojuowp3

318( 0 SUOnE|jaauey

9 EET Asedjes

uojuowp3

21B(] 01 SUCIIENSIday

Oz voday UoHEINp3






91 Jo 0T 38ed JIAGINGY — STLANIA QYY08 WIHaY £T0Z ET AINT

-uoissnasip Suofuo u) ale apy Aaeded ul sndwied UMOIUMOR 11341 18 F3edS WODJISSE[D Y3343 ) palayo adpuquia jo Aysiaalup

‘Au10BUo ade SUDISSNISI)

-sweidosd Jjwapese s easeqeyly 1o 3wWos oul sweldoud Sy Buneddziu go Ajgissod ay) ssnasip o} AYsiaaun easeqeyly UM Iay

LUOOISSE[D 1B YOO 01 283)|07 152ND40N Y 151U — $anu|juoa Uojuowipy ul sSLooJsse|d Jo) 4aieag

‘s3upaaw

Alyiuow Jiauyy pjoy o3 dnol siajsewisen] S1315008 IPNIATY, SY1 Yyum (35N U JoU Uaym) WooJSSe|d J00j) €T 3yl 10} paduelie sem 3sea|gns =
JUELS] MaEU B 0} pajual uaag sey aoeds syl 18yl uaalE 5] S2110U [IIUN PUE SISEG YIUoWw

-0}-YIUOLL B U0 ‘UoUOWPT Ul BUpjing 1jon 343 4o 100y (€1 3yl U0 SLWO0ISSe[d om] JUISn 3NUITUOD 01 3pELU 343Mm siwswzduele ejodwal  «

‘Plo deaf auo 5| quswdinba 'yaea 0ozLs

1oy {uaais payunaw Su)ao pue ‘1ojsalold @I paiunow Fuipes lendwod ‘wnipod) swaoisse|d JUoi3oa)e Jo) sdn-1as ||nf om) Jo aseyling

'Sy 01 wawdinba

oapIA PUE sAL ‘sHEYD dif) ‘SpiEDgRNIUYM ‘BUNTILLINY WDOISSET JO $13% [N} om] pajeuop pue Suip|ing 8yl Jo Ino pasow aBpugqyia] o Alsiamun

‘3]I50am SIAIYY 243 Lo uoilel]siBal 1o ajqe|leAk apell pue pazijeul) sem Aledje]) pue UOJUOLWP] J0) 3[NPaLYDIS 354n00 [ENULY

AJR[ UL Indul pue maina) 104 suoida) 13410 0] PRINGUIISIP 2 [pm pue sa8e1s [gul) 511U 5| swelSoad oMl S uo YoM,
"10EJIUDD 313 1Elpa) 0] 5N s34nbad paniadad uoiuido |e83) au] pUB pamalnal usag sey JIYgY Yim 1000 S|

SIS WYY

‘uojuowpy U pue Aedjes ul
Apnp un saojoy s boneoday pajeidau] ‘weifold puodas ay| tauny AJea - Ay 0 pus ayl 18 Uedaq UoIInjosay andsig Ul UOIEDIUNLULLIODY
PEUNTY 0 LoIsIan Jnoy-Of ay3 ‘welSold 351y ay) tiequaldas pue Ay uamlag play 24e sweidold 35347 JO UOISIEA BAISUSIUL JBWLUNS INQ

wioJboud 21921011430 Juawaiouny 13 fuo]

“Y1ag 250 01 MOH T3 UM, SUDITBIIGIY /UOHEIRSA Ylim aunf Ul wesdold 3yl paysiuly

aney sdnoud yjog (Swexa ay] uinyas o) sAep 6 aney SI01an1sul) Bulyield Jo) 100 JUas Uaadq ankel pue aunf ul ul papuel alam sdnossd

104 o) SLuExa ||| [asaayl | g 1Y jesen uoijedpgly palajdwos aney Ale3|en pue woluowpl Ul spoyos Ylog 'uojuowpy pue Aledjed yiog
Ul #ujuund s weldold uoiedygdy 3y cweldold sa3ds 2y 4Enoayl aaow o] sjuspnis yEnoua pasu am e '371s sseD ydnoua 231e| B anBY am
1BY1 3AN5US 0] 51 SIY1 "'Uoluowp] pue Aled|e] Yylogq ul JE3A B 3IU0 3l UNJ 01 PIPID3P SAEY 2Mm pazienads auow 5| wesdosd uoEIuqlY Byl sy

woibosg ajpofiian uonoagly
'SelENPEJE |NJ553I0NS ||E 0} Panss| Usag aney SaEIIaT) "SUOISSas ||} By} 1o} 1sa1ajul uaag Apealje sey alay) pue mou auop aie Alede)

pUB UOIUOWIPT Ul SUaY0] Ylog 'sazZis s5e|d 31enbape ainsua 03 U0 mou Wwoly {||eg ayy Ul) Jeak e 2300 palayo ag jim welidaid wWao ay)





9T Jo IT 38ed J3A0IHdd Y — S3LANIN QYVOR Yiday 2107 €T A1NT

sasinod Aepads fuinewuo) pue Suipy W

pola|diwuod saunyaolg 3sInod AYeads g .

spaND ||B 01 1uas 1sanbad uoneaydde Josiape wWNddeld W
sjualadinbal auluo yigHd 18 y0O] 01 PALIBIS &

juz2s jesododd WigHd s

(83NN J0II0AI0T UORoINpT

(3415 404 Buruiesy) |[eo eipuay “is|jededs poddns YyInop xaly =
{1els Joj Buiuies) uoye o AMewasoy
‘{123(oad uoneanpa Jgnd Se Sy Yiim 131134 11 Ajgissod Aew s143) 5|0043S M|OYIED UOIUOLUPT JUBWAdURYUT S3IIAISS BUILIBE] —INIT =
Y _ y

Sauinbug 120007 3100 d
uoinjosay uo] [euosiadiaiu) ul 21eaiad syl yum Suiuels
1 welfoud puoIss ayl sem siy) aunf Ajes ul 31E2141137 UonEOZaN paseq 153431U| 3Y] paysiull seydnosdsiyl w
9% ‘BqWole] — UoQelodio]) a3iAdas [EpueUld [ednynoudy

‘pE13|dwWwos uoeziuedio s

"TTOZ IsnENY PIL 104 135 51 354000 3yl 4o Alanijap auyl ‘000°0ES

51 951n03 S|y} Sujud|sap Joj 31eLUIIS3 1500 3y *|asuno3 |e8s) sNYY Ag Pamalnal Uaad Sey Uajym 13e03u00 e papiaoid Ajjuanbasgns Asyl

PUE W18Hd Yum 12w am ‘|esadosd siyl Suimoljod uieiSoud JaBeuey a1s UoRINIIsUGT [ElUBPISSY Mau 2143 10J "A3AlSp S5E|2-U] pUE aU||UO
uzamMIaq N|ds 39 03 ‘@sunas uonenodau/UoHEIIUNLILWG & Jan|Ep pue ugisap o1 [esodosd e Syew 01 YiHAY PRl0RIIUGD UollEzILES IO SIYl  m

WIgHd

SIMUTUOT 3I0AL]

“Alqissod soeds aueys o3 Bupjoo)

a.le Aayy pue 1sndny Ui sandxe asea) ualnd Jayl se adeds aa1yo Azed|e] Jna Je yoo| o] Swel (SyWI) Aaines AJeBjed uoneipals Aunwwoy =
@O0 N0 10 35N [BUO|SEII0 PUE

J2UIqeD ul|lf B 10} adeds ‘s53UpPe s53UISNg B YIM | SYNG apinoad o1 (Buiuiel | SJI3S PUE UOREIP3Y J23d) |SYING Yim paulls sem aseajgns
‘duloduo ale suaissnos|g "EIUo SNYY Ul pue

24]ua] ssauisng Aed|e] Yo syl Wwoly sio0p omy paledn| a8ajo) uosUSgoY Yiim Jaw — AeSie] ul swoousse|s (1a8ie|fleuoippe) 10} Yoieas





gT J0o 7T 2ded OIAHESAV ~ SALANIN AYV08 VIHAY ZTOZ €T A0

'ZT0Z'TE 1300120 SPUa dYANYD Yim 1102 Sulisixa ay | 3snEny a1e] ul AjRy]] 'S0USWILIOD ||IM SUOIIEN0E3U d¥ANYD

JFLLIWINS 3YY 13T S3AENIY]
3sal1 uo Supyiom 2q |im 2 Suelauad- anusAzl PUB UNY YI0g 2q [|IM 1E4] SSAIIENIUI J3UWSW pUE $13)501 Jo Swia) ul Buisiie ate salF1aulks map

-padinbal se ‘saloleudis S8 198 ||IM SUUBDT pue Xy ‘Ajuelodwa] o Aloleudis
JIE1S OU S 31341 'LEIS YAV 2W023q SI0)324(0 FAIRN3XT Ayl |3UN "U0SIaled X3y PUE OUUNA BULEOT YIIM 51534 AJuanind yiyay 4o} Axuoyine Suudis

‘150 0} 1algns ag yuoaousy |jian saduas diysiaquisw pue diysisquisw Jaasmoy 'Sa54n00 [EUDREINPS
uo suondwaxa (50 a3 ||Im am Ajjriadod 1 Supioesl pue |50 Buidieyn widaq s am Uaquinu 156 e aaey 134 10U $20p Yiday YEnoyyy

anpoad [Bull 3Y3 Si13YIE UESW 10U S30[ S3}S0aM AUl JO
{Suiyaunej-ad o) Suyaune) sy Sunelaual anuanad ag ||IM YoIym Jo 3LU0s 'pappe Fulaq sauniea) mau yum ‘Buicduo ag |pim juawdojaasp 31s gam

aam xau uaddely o3 5141 1aadxa apy, audl) uo ol f smaual ues siaquiaw
puE 133 aye) ued sauolaier digsiagquaw mad ayl ‘ala|dwod st siy) aaug “seunpalioid uawded paes 1pads ayl Yl pue yueq sy g s8uiygl
[esanas Buiz)jeuly 03 102igns 'ApESI BB WIHAY PUE SIAYY YOG J0J 53315 [BUCiIELRdo PUE 3315 gam 343 uo Juawdojpaap JueEajIudis usag sey ausyl

‘MU 134 J0UUED OUm ING ‘ANP A0 AjJUa22) aney sdiySIagLUBLL ASOLM SIagLIBLL
OS|E 348 243y SI20WBW ¢IHQY PRSP 3g 0} JapIo Ul S13118] uoileusisal 11ay) Juas uaag aney SIaqLIaLL syY Sululelwal ayl se ‘an|osge jou
AjY1| S1120LUNU 1BYL J2A2MOH TABIAL S0UIS 5|EMIUS J0 SIS M3U pR1d3008 10U BAEY M SE 'EZE 1B Aj|EIR1}I0 SUIBLUR) YINQY JO diysisquusw 3y

SIaa0lsaq 218d — £10¢ AN[ - Hoday digsiaquiagy

SI0JONJISUl PUE SBYIB0D 404 3|1} JoBgPa3d &
j2AQpoOE 5 BULIBYIEY &

suweidoud |Buoijeanps Joj sjuawannbag uoiie]|paliae JUSWUIEA0S OJUL P3O0
LOISIASY BSIN0T WA JO 1EIS 3] pPRIEUIRIO0T =

MEIABI J3pUN |35 ¢ pue paya|dwod £ sapuseanby

sasanod Aljeizads Jayuing ino Juidoog .

palapio S1US7) Mau ‘papieas|p swal pio — ABIQl SINYY .





9T J0 £1 aded OFIAEGLY — STLNNIA O0YY08 YIMOY ZT0Z "ET AIN0

uopejuswa|dwi uejd jo ssaidoud ayy uo syiodal JenBal yim pleog YiMay ayl spaodd jim (iSINYY) S81HWWoD SANIEXT YiYaY 3yl e

"AlEssalal se
BIUEISISsE pue Joddns 1)ay) Bupy=as pue 51580 JB|NF3J B UD Siaquiaw SN @alWwo] aalinaax]y Jayio yum 3unnsuod pue sugepdn o

5,03 Yum Bupepasiul pue yim Suplop o
[isiyy) pIeOg WIHAY 243 Jo jleyag uo [JsBeue 10alold uoiysuel]) uowo|os g3 oy axuepind Suipinosd pue yum Supsiop o

BPNUL || Y3ngm
SAIIEINUIL SIYY 21BUIPI00D 0) (2 SiNY'y] 2813WIWaT) aAndax] ¢I¥ayY 243 JO J|eyaq uo pea| ayl ayel Jayyado) |im uassey Apuajh PUE OJunjy auueol

Jalal JUBWIN0AU] SNYY 1931J24 3M 0P MO -UDRSINT "PAAS|YIE 3l SN0GE P10 S3MEI00 2Yl 3INSUB 0} pleog viHaY 34yl
jo jleyaq uo (Juluueld [euopyisuely ||e pue) veid s|yy jo uonelualwajdwl 2yl Suloluow Jo) ajgejuncide aq | (ViHaY) 931UWLWIOTY BANIAXT 3yl =

spasodord $1 jomawed) Aljigeunoode pue ySisiano Sumo) o) syl syl ysijdwoioe
01 J3pJO U] “J2UUELW 3ATala pue AW} e Ul passauppe 3 sluswisnipe Alessasou pue Suisiie S3Nss IEY PUB SWYY\YIHOY 01 SINYY WOl uoijisues]
3L} uunp pajeuipiood Ajlaaldaya aq o} (SWYY PUE YiY(Y ) SI2quusu pieog pue 41es Jo Salimie ayy pue uonejuswajduwl uejd joj Juepiodw si 3|

YEISIRAD
UoIlsUEL] 3Y3 JaYe pue SUlINp SpeBu 804N0saJ 5 48430 YIea JapIsund pue s184008[|02 SWYY PUE Yiday 2insu3 (v
uoiysues) ayl Suunp auop 5198 yiday Jo ssauisng ayj ainsug (g

|Bpow SUIEIs YNy PUE ainianigs
UDIEZIUEFI0 MBU B 0] UOIISURI] 4100WUS € 3ABIYDE 01 JJB3S pue siapjoyayels Suinjoaul s55004d SAI1BINSUDI PUE BANEIDGE||0D ‘Jualedsuel) e as (7

YIHaY 01 SNYY WOl uoisuel] au3 Jalje pue Bupnp uoneziuesio ayl Jo uolieIndal ay) 13310ud pue AJIGEIS apiacid (T
:sanaRlqo

2107 ‘1€ Jaquwasaq Aq wiyay Jo4 133png pue uejd Suigyels ‘Banjanas Uoieziuesio mau g jo uopeswajdw jny 138818

ZT0Z ‘0T AInr yeaqg — uejd |euonisuel | uoneziuedio 3 pue 44Y1S VIHAY 0 INIWHOVLLY





9T JO T 35ed

Q3NN — STLONIW QYV0Ea VINAY ZTOT ST A0S

'al@ salnjipuadxs uswdinbe ‘suawesaibe |elusl ‘sisnew B6png fay ‘Buijels BuipieBal suoisioap
pue suejd uo yo Buiubis Apuiol o Juswannbay sy yum Aleaneioqe|joa Buiiom Sliym Jnodgef Jo LUOISIAID JESD B SABY O 5,3 BY) Joj S| jusiul sy | |

ST 8Ny - ST ANT

‘Apuapn ‘Buuear

Uajidm pue ‘suolssnosip alelidoldde sapnjaul Siyl ) WIHaY 01 JE1S 3o

sjuawaduelie
guygels 1oddns oy paiedaid ale SJUBWNIOP [ENIIEIUCD 31eudorddy

(éswy) pleog viHaY a4yl Aq pascidde (ulod anoge

‘53

a2s) y@dpng ZT07 24l Uo peseq ZT07 'TF J2qwatag o1 (Joddns aaesisiuiupe

Suipnjoul) uaipsuely ay3 Suunp spoddns |euolielado ajeudosdde

503 sinsua o3 Jels (Alelodwal) |BUCippRE 19BIUOT pUE Spasu Mijuapl 5,03
pJEOg pUE

33 Ag pasoiddy

U3 Apuamn
‘BUUBO[ 'S 03

{¢5lyy) (UEIS Jo) syuawiaainbal 185 |15 pue yimold payed|iue
sEPNjouUl SIY3) ZT0Z PUs 01 s=1in30e [euonelsdo paiedipnue Loddns o1 duiygels
|E30] Joj syunowe Buipnpdl 10z Jo4 1adpng aul) Ag aul| Yiyoy Jea)s e ajeal]

uog
‘auleof ‘Apuapy
Hanyo ‘auad)

'SpaaU BUDIN0Sa] SIAYY S1EPOLLIWNIIE FTOZ ‘TE Jagquwaiag ol uejd Bulyels
3Y] 2UNsu= 0] pUEOE SINYY 341 YL payoeal Jusaslde puE suolssnasig

*Ada1eais asueinsse Ajjenb Buipnjoul — uoRisugly

1€ "8ny - €T Anr

JUNTINILS

uoneziuesio mau 2yl
uejd o} Suinuiuod ajiym
»51 58, Uolleziuesio

MaU 3Y) 01 JBIS

Fuaow pue uiuue|

T 503
Bhv 61 JUpsalg ABS A “BUUEGT 3431 Fupnp g3 yaes jo sunjiepadie pue sapgisuodsaa ‘sajad Jeap Ajjuap) v 9seyd
ZTO0Z ‘ET Any NY1d 3HL 40 TWAOYddY Q¥V09
auljawi] 1adie] o4yM SaIMALDY 2seuyd

[543Yy204530 2134 PUB S3UIBQ EYUT 5,03  291LIWOT 3AllhIaxT 103

uowo|ag eauy 53)






9T 40 ST 85ed

TIACIYdY — SALANIN QYVOE VIddY 2102 'ET ATNT

‘@sialjo sjsabbng ssaooid mainal siy] JBY] Jusns Bu] Ul palspisuod ag Aew suoldo Jayn |ewndo S| yidOY 10} jepow [euoneziuebio (g | e
1Byl AyjigElunosoe Jo seul| Jes|a puE ucHEUIpIoos Jo aauepodill sy ‘uoneziuefio sul Jo 5215 SU) YIM JEL) 51 SaTIWLLOD SAIN3eXT ay) Ag maiaa (11U 4

{5,p3 Ag 1nduwy})

Apusp pue
auueol— pea 53

LEdSINYY TUEIs/ABojouydalfeoeds pasealaul
Jo} sjuzwasinbal peodqg Aue Suipn|aul 138png £TOE AMdeulwRid Yy O
sanijaalgo
—Speajyjiom pajedidJueE 133w 01 Juawajdwaod Bulyels pue
BUNIINIIS {EUOIREZILERI0 ¥ QY 241 40} {7 Jo wnwuiw e) suopdg o

JEUIpn|oul Balwwe] apnIsxd 3yl 01 pauwgns wodayy e

(SWvv pue} uoneanpy pue
diysiaqLuIBlAl 10) PIPIBU S||1%5 - SAIMIIE JO [2na| - suoiouny gol Suimainay e

iFuimoljo) ayy Suipnpu; jppow a3 T, B yum
suondo Suyyels— udisap |euoneziuedI) MEIASI ‘JUSLISSISSY SPaap B Janpuo)

5,03 pue sy
- ST 120 :pu3
53 ‘padinbal j sjua)2\SI01NI5U] YIRS UM UOIIBYNSUDD -
- Z Apnr tpels
paiinbai 5| peddns/soueysisse
Apuap puE auugor 2daym ‘sy1dusuls ‘seouadaiand 1Noge 5,03 YUM UOIIENSUDT e
{ a3

T YHas 24nJ2nd3s mau e

ST 3das— g Ajnp pea15d 01 Sulropy pue Sujuued

L Su108uQ 53 pues.a; Suiuuepd wioju o0y g W g .q..mm_..a duunp Buliels\speapyom Jojuop _ aseia
{swawainbal azeds o 52 SINYY UM Jnsuoa)
TE AInf — 2 ANy s a3 LOoAsse)l pue 530|140 WIHAY Juauewlad Jjo) JuawsBuele Sulsea) az)|euld
50353 i} (A0 5141 BIBU|IDEL 01 5,03— LIS YIM SUDIIEMUNWLIOYD

aujjawy) 398:1e] oym SaljAIY aseyd






97 jo 9 adey OIACIYAEY — STLNNN Q¥v0a Yi¥ay ZT0T ‘€T AT0M

T 2290 -ST1 PO
ST LM SIELRICOT £T07 401 20e)d

s1UB1[2 \S19quuaw 0] $3)ad \2In10n41s uojIezjuediQ mau aJedunuwwo] = ul pue pajuawa|du)

ainjongs uoieziuedig
suosod Mau Ul eI e
1€ 320 Ad He1S pue 33 M3N :D aseld

(Fulliels
BuIUiEWR] 31EUIPICOD A3Y] puE Js4i8 sucilsod diysiepeat/iuawaseuely
A{|E2RI) PRULIBU0D JJEYS PUE pRivawa|dw) 51 ssa00ad Buijels Byl .

azi|euly ale sa|a|od ue sjana| Adejes suonduzsaq qol e
ST 120~ T 3das 5,03 pazijeuy |od yH pue sjana| Ag| ad

"piecyg 3y3 Aq pancidde pue o3 pajpwigns
s £T0¢ 10} 125png pue 2unjonas [euopeziuedl) yiggy pesodoud y

gunaaw pieog a4v0dg vIiday
laguiaydag 0} pUaLwWwoIal 13

ancidde 33

ndui q3-

SUILII3P S1 sU0IHs0d Mau 01U] JUSLLISAOL JjE1S oy ssadrodd e
T1dss— 1 Sny | Apus \suueor '3 paulwiFIap sI suoly iy 1eis\a3 Joy lejy e

suljawi] adie] oYM sallinlay _m aseyd






